Pueblo Municipal Shooters, Inc. Board Meeting Minutes October 12, 2015



- I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order by President Rick Taullie at 7:00p.m. Board members present Terry Curtis, Bob Covington, Leonard Jimenez, Paula Mitchell, Rick Taullie, Ron Wiley, Les Keator, and Chuck Wingfield Board members absent Peggy Walker
- **II. Minutes** It was M/S by L.Keator/C.Wingfield to approve the minutes of the September 14, 2015 meeting. Motion carried.
- **III. Financial Statements** Terry Curtis presented the financial report. It was M/S by R.Wiley/L.Keator to approve the financial statements. Motion carried.

IV. Old Business

Annual Banquet - Board members are contacting various merchants and organizations asking them to sponsor our annual banquet by donating items or services as prizes.

Volunteer Recognition Program - L. Jimenez will speak to an attorney concerning the legalities of including board members in a recognition program.

Building Committee – Lane 8 and 3 had cables replaced, replaced light bulbs, a large pulley and a small pulley. A new toolbox that can be kept stocked apart from the one used by the RSOs is needed for range maintenance. It was M/S by B.Covington/C.Wingfield to allocate \$50 for purchase and stocking of a new toolbox for range maintenance. Motion carried.

By-laws – No new developments.

Education Committee – Shannon Richter reported she has been speaking with Deputy Chief Davenport about several topics that could be discussed.

Incident Review Committee – It was reported #3 lane was down. It has since been repaired.

Membership – There were nine new members for October bringing the total members to 632.

Public Information – Very good newsletter.

SOPs – No new developments.

Free Gun Safety – There were 12 in the last class.

RSOs – All RSOs are current on their first aid. The RSOs need a new calendar for scheduling. One will be provided and relocated to a new location.

Pistoleras – Pistoleras will start on October 26th with a 10-person limit.

Pueblo Municipal Shooters Inc. Board Meeting Minutes – October 12, 2015 Page 2

 $League - Fall \ League \ will \ start \ October \ 23^{rd}$ and run for four weeks with the Turkey Shoot for the 5th week. The possibility of adding rifle was discussed.

Jr. Marksmen – There are currently 17 Jr. Marksmen shooting. We have finished prone and have started kneeling.

V. New Business

Shoot for a Worthy Cause – In her absence Peg Walker left the board pins and pens for breast cancer awareness asking the board to consider doing something in honor of breast cancer awareness and/or other worthy causes. It was M/S by T.Curtis/C.Wingfield the range hold a Breast Cancer Awareness fundraiser shoot. Details will be submitted by Peg Walker and the board will give final approval by email. Motion carried. (Note: After return from vacation, Peg Walker obtained permission to grant free range fees for all female club members until the end of October. The board also agreed to have all range fees collected for the fall league shoot [as suggested by President Taullie] be donated for breast cancer awareness and to match those same funds.)

It was M/S by L. Keator/T.Curtis to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:10p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Paula Mitchell